

Feedback

Monthly bulletin of

The Georgian Bay
Amateur Radio Club



Minutes of Georgian bay Amateur Radio Club Meeting

Oct. 21st, 1991

President Tom TSA opened the meeting held at OSCVI at 7:35 PM with total of 27 members and guests present.

Minutes of meeting Sept. 16th. moved by Jack DTS, seconded by Dick, BIS. Guest Charles McDougall introduced by Tom Gardiner.

Ross CUV reported no update info received from ARES. In emergencies our club should contact the local Red Cross organization and offer our communication services.

Reported that former member Art Ferguson, VE3HP now living in a nursing home in Southampton. Bob, XOX reports that any course planned for West Hill High School will be delayed until next year.

In new business Dick, BIS called for any members to monitor OSR repeater whenever possible. Jack, DTS reports that Tandy will be marketing a 2 meter transceiver for approx. \$ 300.00.

Gene, IJD will be organizing a Fox Hunt, starting at 9:00 AM, Nov 30th, before the breakfast meeting at Burger King , Owen Sound. Free Coffee with our breakfast has been offered by Burger King.

Norm MTV and Rick HIO checked out the McLean Hunter site and reported that no multiplexer is available for our hook up. Rick gave details of possible 2M link for club project. A VHS ,UHF link between OSR site,XOX's QTH,and Ricks HIO's business site on east hill,with a phone patch at XOX site. This would not result in a business line rent ,but rather another residential line into XOX's for cost per month to the club of approx. \$ 10.00 per month. Moved by Cy, CC that the repeater committee of Henry,Karl and Rick carry on with the project.2nd by Norm MTV. Most of the equipment is available at no additional cost to the club. Treasurer to provide additional funds as required. Carried.

Gene, IJD suggested a 50/50 draw be held at the meetings as a means to raise extra funds for club projects. At \$ 2.00 a ticket , \$ 22.00 was added to our bank account for Oct. draw , won by Gary, IOD.

On the treasurers report for Oct.91:

Revenue : \$ 22.00 draw
 60.00 membership fees.

Expenses: \$ 11.00 room rent.

Net Deposit\$ 71.00

BANK BALANCE\$ 872.35

Rick, HIO moved meeting be adjourned.

J. L. St. Armand

NAMECALL

MEMBER ✓

OR.

G = GUEST

1	Jan Sutherland	VE3HXX	✓	
2	Jan Zuehlke	VE3HIP	✓	
3	Sperry Van Der Sluis	VE3TTV	✓	PD Dues
4	Norm Biggar	VE3MTV	✓	
5	Ted Scarrow	VE3AED	✓	
6	RICK SLACK	VE3HIO	✓	
7	GARY BELL	VE3100		PD Dues ✓
8	Ken Slack	VE3TFV	✓	
9	By Bob	VE3CC	✓	✓
10	Tom Felber	VE3 TFE	✓	
11	CARLETON STYAN	VE3-PCK		✓
12	DAVE DIXON	VE3DXO	✓	
13	Stam Szymanski	S.W.		
14	Jack Anis	VE3DTS	✓	
15	TOM MCILNEAL	VE3NEM	✓	
16	Charlie Mr. Dougill			✓
17	JIM ROWE	VE3TFQ		✓
18	Ralph Sharp	VE3RSV	✓	
19	J LEWIS	VE3FYA		
20	PAT O'SHEA	VE3TDF	✓	
21	BOB VARY	VE3XOX	✓	
22	GENE McDONALD	VE31JD	✓	
23	Tom ST. AMAND	VE3TSA	✓	
24	JIM HARRON	VE3BFV	✓	
25	Jacko Barnett	VE3AUB	✓	
26	G. Ross SWIDER	VE3CUV	✓	
27	DECK SHAVE	VE3JLS	✓	SOUTHWESTERN